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Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent:  Thursday, March 08, 2007 11:04 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

From: David Derenzo [mailto:dderenzo@derenzo.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:35 AM

To: Harvey, Mary
Subject: RE: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

| have received the Brevard Energy final permit documents.

From: Harvey, Mary [mailto:Mary.Harvey@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:19 PM

To: scott.salisbury@landfillenergy.com; dgregory@seminolecountyfl.gov; dee_morse@nps.gov; jeff.pope@us.bureauveritas.com;
dderenzo@derenzo.com

Cc: Arif, Syed; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the attached document(s), this may be done by selecting "Reply” on the menu
bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon
as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adcbe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following
internet site: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.htm|.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies
through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please
advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

5/29/2007



Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:52 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Little.James@epamail.epa.gov [mallto:Little.JamesRepamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:49 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Fw: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

We received. Thank you.

Jim Little - EPA Region 4
(404) 562-9118

----- Forwarded by James Little/R4/USEPA/US on 03/07/2007 04:47 PM -----

Gregg
Worley/R4/USEPA/
us To
James Little/R4/USEPA/USAEPA,
03/06/2007 01:40 Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/USE@EFA,
PM Gracy Danols/R4/USEPA/USGEPA
cc
Subject

Fw: Brevard Energy, LLC -
Facility #009006%-004-AC - FINAL

Gregg M. Worley

Chief, Air Permits Section
U.S. EPA Regicn {4

{404) 562-9141

fax (404) 562-9019%

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This electronic message, including attachments, may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged, cor confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not
intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, forward, distribute, copy,
use this message or its contents. If you have received this communicaticon in errcr,

the
or

please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail and delete the original message

and all copies of this message from ycur system. Thank you.
----- Forwarded by Gregg Worley/R4/USEPA/US on 03/06/2007 01:40 PM —----

"Harvey, Mary™

<Mary.Harvey@dep

.state.fl.us> To
Gregqg Worley/R4/USEPA/USEEPA

03/06/2007 01:34 cc

EM "Arif, Syed"

1




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:05 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Dee Morse@nps.gov [mailto:Dee Morse@nps.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:01 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #009006%9-004-AC - FINAL

Return Receipt

Your Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #C09006%-004-AC - FINAL
document:

was Dee Morse/DENVER/NPS

received

by

at: 03/06/2007 01:01:14 PM MST




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:05 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

From: Rodriguez, Euripides [mailto:Euripides.Rodriguez@brevardcounty.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:03 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Read: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090065-004-AC - FINAL

Your message

To:  Euripides.Rodriguez@brevardcounty.us
Subject:

was read on 3/6/2007 3:03 PM.




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:04 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

From: Kozlov, Leonard

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:58 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

Your message

To: ‘euripides.rodriguez@brevardcounty.us’; Kozlov, Leonard

Cc: Arif, Syed

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Faclility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL
Sent: 3/6/2007 2:15 PM

was read on 3/6/2007 3:58 PM.




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 2:04 PM

To: Adams, Patty

Cc: Arif, Syed

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

From: Gregory, David [mailto:dgregory@seminolecountyfl.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:34 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Read: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

Your message
To:  dgregory@seminolecountyfl.gov
Subject;

was read on 3/6/2007 1:34 PM.,
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Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:34 PM

To: 'worley.gregg@epa.gov'

Cc: Arif, Syed; Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

Attachments: 378FD - Facility #0090069-004-AC-FINAL.PDF; 378fnot - Facility #0090069-004-AC-FINAL.PDF; 378gc -
Facility #0090069-004-AC-FINAL.PDF; BACT378 - Facility #0090069-004-AC-FINAL.PDF; PERM378 - Facility
#0090069-004-AC-FINAL .PDF; Signed Document for Facility ID #0090069-004-AC-FINAL .pdf

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:19 PM

To: 'scott.salisbury@landfillenergy.com’; ‘dgregory@seminolecountyfl.gov'; 'dee_morse@nps.gov',;
jeff.pope@us.bureauveritas.com’; 'dderenzo@derenzo.com’

Cc: Arif, Syed; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

Dear Sir/fMadam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu
bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send”. We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s}.

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon
as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following
internet site: http://www.adobe.com/productsfacrobat/readstep.html.

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

To: 'scott.salisbury@landfillenergy.com’; 'dgregory@seminolecountyfl.gov’; 'dee_morse@nps.gov',
jeff.pope@us.bureauveritas.com’; 'dderenzo@derenzo.com'

Cc: Arif, Syed; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Brevard Energy, LLC - Facility #0090069-004-AC - FINAL

Attachments: 0020063.004 AC.F_pdf.zip

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

The document{s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon
as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format {pdf}. Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following
internet site: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

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




